From: Mauerstein, Michael [CMB-GBKG] [0000109211@citigroup.com]
Sent: Tuesday, September 09, 2008 12:56 PM

To: Lukas, Katherine [CMB-GTS]

Subject: RE: Lehman DOL is being dropped to zero!

Feel free to come up to 35. | will brief you.

--—-Original Message---—-

From: Lukas, Katherine [CMB-GTS]

Sent: Tuesday, September 09, 2008 12:39 PM

To: Chesakis, Joseph [CMB-GTS]; Mandaro, William [CMB-GBKG]; Mauerstein, Michael [CMB-GBKG]; Gupte, Amol
[CMB-GTS]; Mallek, William [CMB-GTS]

Cc: Holden, Kristen [CMB-GTS]; Dock, Joyce E [CMB-GTS]; Deukmedjian, Chris [CMB-GTS]

Subject: Re: Lehman DOL is being dropped to zero!

Michael are you OK with this?

--—- Original Message —---

From: Chesakis, Joseph [CMB-GTS]

To: Lukas, Katherine [CMB-GTS]; Mandaro, William [CMB-GBKG]; Mauerstein, Michael [CMB-GBKG]; Gupte, Amol
[CMB-GTS]; Mallek, William [CMB-GTS]

Cc: Holden, Kristen [CMB-GTS]; Dock, Joyce E [CMB-GTS]

Sent: Tue Sep 09 12:28:40 2008

Subject: Lehman DOL is being dropped to zero!

FYI - Julius just asked FTN to drop the the 3 billion DOL to zero, effective immediately.
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